Parker, Paul

From: Parker, Paul
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 10:49 AM
Cc: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Chiesa, Briana; Hakak, Nawras; Klew, Spencer; Setzler,

Lynn M; Wigfall, Claudia; Zagal-Garcia, Valeria; CLERB, Notifications; Bracy,
Stanley_SDSO; Perkins, David_SDSO
Subject: Media Articles #23-25

Good morning, CLERB Members,
Please see the following media articles:

1. Judge: Sheriff must release internal records on jail deaths - The San Diego Union-Tribune
(sandiegouniontribune.com) — This supports our policy recommendations.

2. Rock Mountain jail in Otay Mesa long delayed, over budget - The San Diego Union-Tribune
(sandiegouniontribune.com)

3. A sheriff's deputy shot a police detective, who is now suing - Los Angeles Times (latimes.com) — CLERB case #22-
012 (in progress)

4. Bill calling to limit use of police dogs in arrests, crowd control not moving forward - The San Diego Union-Tribune
(sandiegouniontribune.com)

5. Study: Officer's first 45 words in traffic stop could predict outcome (10news.com)

Respectfully,
Paul



Parker, Paul

—

From: Parker, Paul
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 3:03 PM
Cc: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Chiesa, Briana; Hakak, Nawras; Klew, Spencer; Setzler,

Lynn M; Wigfall, Claudia; Zagal-Garcia, Valeria; CLERB, Notifications; Bracy,
Stanley_SDSO; Perkins, David_SDSO; Lewin, Ross; Berry, Brian E.
Subject: Media Articles #23-26

Good afternoon, CLERB Members,
Please see the following media articles:

1. Welfare fund for incarcerated people needs reforms: jurors - The San Diego Union-Tribune
(sandiegouniontribune.com)

2. (California Senate approves bill to limit police stops for headlights, expired registration | Jefferson Public Radio
(ijpr.org) — Consistent with our reduction of racially disparate policing practices

3. California is closing its last youth prisons. Will what replaces them be worse? (msn.com) — San Diego Probation
Department mentioned

4. CA law strips bad cops of their badges, now the commission doesn't want to share personnel files (msn.com)

5. Judge Refuses LA Demand for Cop Photos — NBC Los Angeles

Respectfully,
Paul



Parker, Paul
“

From: Parker, Paul
Sent: Saturday, June 3, 2023 10:05 AM
Cc: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Chiesa, Briana; Hakak, Nawras; Klew, Spencer; Setzler,

Lynn M; Wigfall, Claudia; Zagal-Garcia, Valeria; CLERB, Notifications; Bracy,
Stanley_SDSO; Perkins, David_SDSO
Subject: Media Articles #23-27

Importance: High

Good morning, CLERB Members,
Please see the following media article:
1. There's finally a critic Sheriff Kelly Martinez can't ignore - The San Diego Union-Tribune

(sandiegouniontribune.com) — CLERB is highlighted. Note that we have not received a response to our CIRB-
related policy recommendations.

Respectfully,
Paul



Parker, Paul
“

From: Parker, Paul
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 8:25 AM
Cc: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Chiesa, Briana; Hakak, Nawras; Klew, Spencer; Setzler,

Lynn M; Wigfall, Claudia; Zagal-Garcia, Valeria; CLERB, Notifications; Bracy,
Stanley_SDSO; Perkins, David_SDSO
Subject: Media Articles #23-28

Importance: High

Good morning, CLERB Members,
Please see the following media article:
1. San Diego Grand Jury recommends scanning tech to stop drugs entering jails {10news.com) — The Grand Jury

agrees with CLERB’s recommendations, rationales for them, and agrees with our contention that there are
minimal health risks.

Respectfully,
Paul



Parker, Paul
%

From: Parker, Paul

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 1:45 PM

To: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Chiesa, Briana; Hakak, Nawras; Klew, Spencer; Setzler,
Lynn M; Wigfall, Claudia; Zagal-Garcia, Valeria

Ce: CLERB, Notifications; Perkins, David_SDSO; Bracy, Stanley_SDSO

Subject: PC 832.7 Releases

Importance: High

Good afternoon, everyone,

As we discussed at last week’s meeting, | want CLERB to always do what is legally permissible in this ever-changing world
of civilian oversight and California law. As such, as discussed, we will start complying with PC 832.7, SB 16, and SB 1421
mandates by releasing deputy names in the situations listed in my email to the DSA below. As preparation for the June
CLERB meeting is already underway, nothing will change for that meeting. The below changes will take effect with the
July meeting.

Please take some time to become familiar with the categories listed below. They are exactly what we put forward in our
R&R proposed revisions for extended time limitations for complaint filing.

Basic Overview and Plan:
In any investigation involving the discharge of a firearm at a person or the use of force resulting in GBI , as

detailed in Sections (A)(i) and (ii) below, no matter the finding, we will release deputy or probation officer
names in our Hearing Notices, Final Notices, Final Findings, and in the redacted on the agenda.

In the categories listed in Sections (A)(iii} and (iv), (B), (C), (D), and (E), there must be a sustained finding for us
to release deputy or probation officer names. So, in those situations, the redacted reports, Hearing Notices, and
agendas will still list Deputy 1, PO 1, etc., as the actual finding is made by the CLERB. When CLERB makes a
sustained finding for anything listed in those categories, we will then release the deputy or probation officer
names in the Final Notices and Final Finding Reports.

Starting in July, we will also begin to list all applicable cases on a PC 832.7 link on our website, as well. This will
include every case that meets the requirements listed below from the beginning of CLERB and that project will
obviously take some time.

Thanks for your continued efforts to take CLERB to the next level of professionalism, timeliness, and relevancy all the
while doing what we can to assist the SDSD and Probation to provide their best possible services.

Thanks,
Paul

From: Parker, Paul
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 10:17 AM
To: O'Deane, Michael_SDSO <Michael.0'Deane @sdsheriff.org>; Rick Pinckard <Rick@coplaw.org>

Cc: Duane Bennett <debennettlaw@gmail.com>; Setzler, Lynn M <Lynn.Setzler@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: PC 832.7 Releases

Importance: High



Good moming, gentlemen,

| hope this email finds you both well. | wanted to let you know that | plan to start releasing deputy
names for all disclosable categories under SB-16, 832.7, etc., just as the Department already does,
for the following categories:

(A) A record relating to the report, investigation, or findings of any of the following:

(i) An incident involving the discharge of a firearm at a person by a peace officer or
custodial officer.

(ii) An incident involving the use of force against a person by a peace officer or custodial
officer that resulted in death or in great bodily injury.

(iif) A sustained finding involving a complaint that alleges unreasonable or excessive force.

(iv) A sustained finding that an officer failed to intervene against another officer using
force that is clearly unreasonable or excessive.

(B) (i) Any record relating to an incident in which a sustained finding was made by any law
enforcement agency or oversight agency that a peace officer or custodial officer engaged in
sexual assault involving a member of the public.

(i) As used in this subparagraph, “sexual assault” means the commission or attempted
initiation of a sexual act with a member of the public by means of force, threat, coercion,
extortion, offer of leniency or other official favor, or under the color of authority. For
purposes of this definition, the propositioning for or commission of any sexual act while
on duty is considered a sexual assault.

(iii) As used in this subparagraph, “member of the public” means any person not
employed by the officer’s employing agency and includes any participant in a cadet,
explorer, or other youth program affiliated with the agency.

(C) Any record relating to an incident in which a sustained finding was made by any law
enforcement agency or oversight agency involving dishonesty by a peace officer or custodial
officer directly relating to the reporting, investigation, or prosecution of a crime, or directly
relating to the reporting of, or investigation of misconduct by, another peace officer or
custodial officer, including, but not limited to, any false statements, filing false reports,
destruction, falsifying, or concealing of evidence, or perjury.
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(D) Any record relating to an incident in which a sustained finding was made by any law
enforcement agency or oversight agency that a peace officer or custodial officer engaged in
conduct including, but not limited to, verbal statements, writings, online posts, recordings,
and gestures, involving prejudice or discrimination against a person on the basis of race,
religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical disability, mental disability, medical
condition, genetic information, marital status, sex, gender, gender identity, gender
expression, age, sexual orientation, or military and veteran status.

(E) Any record relating to an incident in which a sustained finding was made by any law
enforcement agency or oversight agency that the peace officer made an unlawful arrest or
conducted an unlawful search.

Currently we identify deputies in those types of cases as Deputy 1, Deputy 2, etc., in all public
releasable documents. For all deputy-involved-shootings, discharges of firearms, and uses of force
resulting in great bodily injury cases, we will begin identifying them in our agendas and notices.
When there are sustained findings in the other categories, we will identify the deputies in our
Final Findings and Final Notices. We will also, in every case listed above, start posting the
permissible parts of our report on our website, just as the Department does.

| would like to start doing this with the posting of our June agenda, which will occur on June 9. Do
you folks have any concerns? Would you like to set a meeting to further discuss?

Stay safe and all best,

Paul

Paul R. Parker III

pronouns (he/him/his)

Executive Officer

County of San Diego, Citizens' Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
555 W Beech St., Ste 220 San Diego, CA 92101

Cell: (619) 301-9212

Fax: (619) 238-6775

MS: A-210
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“SERVING THE COMMUNITY AND THE JUSTICE SYSTEM”

Stay Connected and Subscribe to our Mailing List

Follow us on Social Media:
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